# NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Parish Council Meeting 7:30pm, 13 September 2021, North Frodingham Social Centre.

Councillors:	Councillors Mrs J. Syers (Chairman), Mrs A. Bernard, M. Doyle,		
	Mrs A. Greaves, C. Silcock and Miss S. Watson		
Ward Councillors:	Councillors C. Dewhirst and Mrs J. Evison		
Also:	Ms M. Rose (Clerk)		

## 1. Apologies for Absence

Councillors Mrs A. Mahl and Mrs A. Melbourne apologised for their absences.

# 2. Approval of Meeting Minutes 12 July 2021

The minutes were approved.

## 3. Declaration of Interests

There were no declarations of interest.

## 4. Ward Councillors Update

East Riding of Yorkshire Council staff are gradually returning to working in the offices, although there is still a mixture of virtual and face-to-face meetings. Discussions are ongoing regarding the combined authorities of Hull and East Yorkshire and they have asked to be included in the pilot scheme for 'County Deals' to gain more power over transport, skills and economic support.

The Parish Council received a complaint regarding the laying of flowers and balloons by the bridge near St Elgin's Church after a recent tragic accident, the complainant was concerned that the view for traffic is being blocked which may result in further accidents.

**Resolved**: Ward Councillors advised that they appreciate this is a very sensitive area and will make enquiries with East Riding of Yorkshire Council who usually act appropriately in such cases.

## 5. Matters Arising

## a. The Queen's Platinum Jubilee

A list of events to take place in June 2022 will be placed on the website.

## b. Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) Review

There will be no changes to the orders for North Frodingham which are currently dog exclusion orders for the children's play area (Social Centre) and North Frodingham Primary School.

## c. Wansford Bridge

The bridge has recently reopened subject to a temporary 7.5 tonne weight limit. East Riding of Yorkshire Council is considering options including strengthen the bridge which will be subject to sourcing funding and design options will be looked at.

#### d. GDPR

The draft policy was approved and documents will be published on the website.

# 6. Administration

To receive updates on:

#### a. Village Improvement Committee

- A grant has been applied for through the Sandsfield Community Fund for a lawn mower and a noticeboard for the cemetery.
- The Lissett Wind Farm grant has come through and work on the new railing for the cemetery is going ahead.
- Councillor Doyle is to meet with East Riding of Yorkshire Council to discuss the positioning of a mill wheel at the entrance to the village between the foot bridge and the main bridge near St Elgin's Church. The Parish Council approved the payment for cement costs.

#### b. Social Centre

The Social Centre held its Annual General Meeting in September and Paul Jones will remain as Chairman; Sophie Watson is Secretary and Angela Wilson is Treasurer. The Summer Fayre and Big Birthday Bash were both a success and bookings for more birthday parties are coming in. There will be a Community Bonfire Night on the 5th November 6-8pm. The Cabinet Secretary has confirmed that the metal railings outside the centre do not belong to East Riding of Yorkshire Council.

#### c. Allotment.

Councillors are looking at plans and funding options available to create a memorial/reflection garden and allotments.

#### d. Asset inspections

The majority of assets have now been inspected and there are no major concerns although some areas will be tidied.

#### e. Traffic Survey

The traffic survey took place on the B1249 Main Street for a week from the 6 September and the Parish Council will be updated with the results. The Community Speedwatch programme has been put on hold while waiting for results of the survey.

## 7. Planning

#### a. Planning applications

In order to adhere with deadlines the Parish Council submitted comments on application 21/02298/PLF Land to south of 34 Main Street between meetings\*.

i. **20/03060/STVAR Land north east of Eastfield Farm, Stockbridge Lane, Hutton Cranswick** Variation of condition 10 (approved plans) of planning permission 19/04321/STPLF: Construction of a solar farm and battery storage facility together with all associated works, equipment and necessary infrastructure.

**Resolved**: The Parish Council has no comments on this application.

#### ii. 21/3292/Land west of Alderson Mews, Main Street

Erection of 5 dwellings following outline permission 18/02974/OUT (all matters to be considered).

**Resolved**: The Parish Council objects to this application on the grounds of parking, traffic safety and adequate sewerage\*.

#### b. Planning Decisions

Permission Granted - 21/01797/PLF Land north east of 49 Main Street.

#### c. Planning Enforcement

East Riding of Yorkshire Council have confirmed that the outbuilding at 5 Townside Road is Permitted Development and the vans have been removed from the field.

## 8. Finances

#### a. Finance Statement

The report was read and noted.

## b. Balances

	Barclays Community Account as at 09.08 2021	£2,945.36			
	Barclays Premium Account as at 09.08 2021	£10,225.02			
с.	Payments				
	Wilson & Sons, gardening services	Internet payment	187.50		
	Salaries and travel (July)	Internet payment	£280.71		
	HMRC, PAYE (July)	Internet payment	£53.40		
	Cherry's, petrol and oil	Internet payment	£33.26		
	Zurich, insurance	Internet payment	£233.28		
	British Gas, cemetery electricity	DD 03.08.2021	£8.49		
	HMRC, PAYE (August)	Internet payment	£53.20		
	Salaries (August)	Internet payment	£259.31		
	Chris Newland Motor Engineer, drive belt	Internet payment	£43.24		
	Cllr Miss S Watson, name badges	Internet payment	£15.99		
	British Gas, cemetery electricity	DD 03.09.2021	£9.08		
	Deschade The choice neuropation operation				

**Resolved**: The above payments were approved.

# 9. Councillor's Reports

- Councillors reported several overgrown hedges in the village obstructing footpaths. Residents are asked to please trim their hedges to enable use of the footpaths. A letter will be created and sent to residents where necessary.
- Councillors discussed the bramble briar at the bridge near St Elgin's Church and its effects on traffic, it was considered that the briar is preventing speeding traffic and no action will be taken.
- There are blocked soakaways on the main street which will be reported to East Riding of Yorkshire Council
- The footpath into the village from the church is difficult to walk as weeds are growing on the bank/verge taking up the footpath, this will be reported to East Riding of Yorkshire Council.

The meeting closed at 9:20pm. The next meeting is 11 October 2021, at the North Frodingham Social Centre.

Chairman

-					
Δ	nn	rn	VO	h	•
	μμ	10	ve	u	•

Date:

\* Full details can be seen on the East Riding of Yorkshire Council planning portal: www.newplanningaccess.eastriding.gov.uk